
From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2022 5:22 AM 
To: 'paddy@paddyforassembly.com' 
 
Subject: You can EASILY win your primary contest vs Emily Gallagher -- & without $.  

All it requires is using the bully-pulpit of your candidacy to "whistle-blow" 
 
Dear Paddy, 
 
Thank you for being a firefighter for us – and for running to be an Assembly member. 
 
I am director & co-founder of the non-partisan, non-profit citizens’ organization, Center for Judicial 
Accountability, Inc. (CJA), and can help you win, EASILY, & without $, against Emily Gallagher, who has 
corrupted her office & is STEALING taxpayer money, including by her own salary. 
 
Call me – and I can give you all the details – and EVIDENCE -- beginning with my contacts with Gallagher 
two years ago, when, like you, she was running in the Democratic primary for the 50th Assembly District 
seat. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Elena Sassower, Director 
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) 
www.judgewatch.org 
914-421-1200 
elena@judgewatch.org 
 
 
 
 

http://www.judgewatch.org/
mailto:elena@judgewatch.org

